H_ 1 FRESNO REGIONAL
Workforce WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Development Board

8 o g of et 1 S C ™

Youth Council
November 21, 2019 @ 4:00 p.m.

Workforce Connection - Manchester Center
3302 N. Blackstone, Room 209
Fresno, CA 93726

Mission Statement: To design, procure, and oversee Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act youth services to ensure all
available resources serve the needs of Fresno County youth.

PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONES OR PUT ON VIBRATE

ROLL CALL
AGENDA CHANGES: REMOVAL OF ITEMS OR EMERGENCY ADDITIONS
ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/DISCLOSURES OF POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

CHAIR/STAFF REPORT

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Item Description Presenter Enclosure Action Page #
1. May 21, 2019, Special Youth Council Meeting Minutes Konczal Yes Approve 4

2. Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board Outstanding Stogbauer Yes Information 8

Achievement Awards

3 Fourth Quarter Local Performance Results Report for Program Stogbauer Yes Recommend 9
Year 2018-2019 to Accept

4. First Quarter Local Performance Results Report for Program Stogbauer Yes Recommend 14
Year 2019-2020 to Accept

5. Fourth Quarter Youth Satisfaction Report for Program Year DeWitt Yes Recommend 19
2018-2019 to Accept

6. First Quarter Youth Satisfaction Report for Program Year DeWitt Yes Recommend 21
2019-2020 to Accept

7. Fourth Quarter Providers of Services' Monitoring Report DeWitt Yes Recommend 23
for Program Year 2018-2019 to Accept

8. First Quarter Providers of Services' Monitoring Report DeWitt Yes Recommend 25
for Program Year 2019-2020 to Accept

9. Fourth Quarter Providers of Services’ Customer Complaint DeWitt Yes Recommend 27
Report for Program Year 2018-2019 to Accept

ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES

Disabled individuals and individuals who are limited English proficient who need special assistance to altend or participate in this meeting
may request assistance by contacting the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board, at 2125 Kern Street, Suite 208, Fresno,
California, or by calling (559) 490-7100. Every effort will be made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities or who are limited
English proficient by making meeting materials available in alternative formats. Requests for assistance should be made at least three (3)
working days in advance of the meeting.




10.

11. .

12.

13.

14.

First Quarter Providers of Services’ Customer Complaint
Report for Program Year 2019-2020

Fourth Quarter Youth Demographics Reports for Program
Year 2018-2019

First Quarter Youth Demographics Reports for Program
Year 2019-2020

Agenda ltems for February 20, 2020, Meeting

Meeting Feedback

DeWitt
Giles
Giles

Konczal

Konczal

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

No

Recommend
to Accept

Information

information

Discussion

Discussion

28

29

34




Barnes
Bauer
Chambers
Holland
Martindale
Montalbano*®
Sotiropulos
Tutunjian
Vasquez
Vuicich
Watson

* = Chairperson
P = Present
A = Absent

Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board

Youth Council

2019 Attendance Roster

Special
Meeting
2/2112019 5/16/2019 5/21/12019 8/15/2019 11/21/12019

P XX A XX
P XX P XX
P XX P XX
A XX -- XX
P XX P XX
P XX P AX
P XX P XX
P XX P XX
-- XX P XX
A XX P XX
P XX P XX

-- = Not a Ratified Member at Time of Meetihg
XX = Meeting Cancelled




AGENDA ITEM: 1

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 21, 2019

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: APPROVE

2125 Kern Streel, Suite 208 + Fresno, CA 93721 « (550) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.frwdb.net

TO: Youth Council
FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: May 21, 2019, Special Youth Council Meeting Minutes

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the attached minutes of the May 21, 2019, Special Youth Council meeting.

ATTACHMENT:

May 21, 2019, Special Youth Council Meeting Minutes




o

ATTACHMENT

FRESNO REGIONAL

bk i WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Workforce
Developmem Bourd

.

Special Youth Council Meeting
May 21, 2019

SUMMARY MINUTES

The meeting was called to order at 4:17 p.m.

ROLL CALL: PRESENT - Paul Bauer, Brian Chambefs, Katherine Martindale, Dennis

Montalbano, Vasili Sotiropulos, Michelle Tutunjian, Ricardo
Vasquez, Valerie Vuicich, and Rick Watson

ABSENT - : Lacy Barnes
AGENDA CHANGES: None
ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/
DISCLOSURES OF POTENTIAL
CONFLICTS OF INTEREST: None
CHAIR/STAFF REPORT: None
PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

Item Description/Action Taken

1.

February 21, 2019, Youth Council Meeting Minutes

Blake Konczal, Executive Director, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB),
presented the February 21, 2019, meeting minutes for correction and/or approval.

MARTINDALE/WATSON - APPROVED THE FEBRUARY 21, 2019, YOUTH COUNCIL
MEETING MINUTES (UNANIMOUS).

Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board Outstanding Achievement Awards

Nuvia Varela, Adult/Youth Program Manager, FRWDB, presented a short video clip
showcasing that the Outstanding Achievement Award for the Fourth Quarter of Program Year
(PY) 2017-2018 was awarded to Maria Sanchez.

Ms. Sanchez currently works at Fresno Economic Opportunities Commission (FEOC) as an
Office Assistant. Alexandria Walton, Academic Career Advisor, FEOC, nominated Ms.
Sanchez for her strong work ethic. -

This was an information item.

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Youth Funding Recommendations for
Program Year 2019-2020

Mr. Konczal reported that the State of California Employment Development Department
released the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) formula allocations for PY
2019-2020. The FRWDB received an overall 35.23% increase when compared to the
allocations received in PY 2018-2019. Approval of the item will allocate $8,230,929 of WIOA
Youth funds, which will be allocated to FRWDB operations, sub-contracts and participant
pools. Also, $183,877 will be allocated to carryover for PY 2019-2020.



BAUER/MARTINDALE - RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB APPROVE THE
WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT YOUTH FUNDING
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR PY 2019-2020. (UNANIMOUS)

Third Quarter Local Performance Results Report for Program Year 2018-2019

Ms. Varela presented the Third Quarter Local Performance Results for PY 2018-2019 for the
Council's recommendation to the FRWDB. Ms. Varela reviewed the Youth Served, Youth
Expenditures, Youth Placement, and Certificate of Attainment graphs. Ms. Varela stated that
West Hills Community College District (WHCCD) continues to have staffing vacancies which
affects the enroliments.

Chair Montalbano asked why there continued to be staffing problems at WHCCD. Ms. Varela
responded that the hiring process for WHCCD can take up to 60-90 days to complete.

VUICICHMWATSON —~ RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB ACCEPT THE THIRD
QUARTER LOCAL PERFORMANCE RESULTS REPORT FOR PY 2018-2019.
(UNANIMOUS)

Third Quarter Youth Satisfaction Report for Program Year 2018-2019

Stephen DeWitt, Quality Systems Manager, FRWDB, presented the Third Quarter Youth
Satisfaction Reports for PY 2018-2019 for the Council's recommendation to the FRWDB.
Mr. DeWitt indicated that the surveys showed a 100% response rate.

VUICICH/MARTINDALE — RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB ACCEPT THE THIRD
QUARTER YOUTH SATISFACTION REPORTS FOR PY 2018-2019. (UNANIMOUS)

Third Quarter Providers of Services’ Monitoring Report for Program Year 2018-2019

Mr. DeWitt presented the Third Quarter Providers of Services’ Monitoring Report for PY 2018-
2019 for the Council's recommendation to the FRWDB, Mr. DeWitt stated that the compliance
unit was able to formally close findings for FEOC for PY 2016-2017 and PY 2017-2018 after
validating the effectiveness of their implemented corrective action plans

Mr. DeWitt noted that the transition to CalJOBS continues to be a challenge with data entered
into wrong fields, and case notes not being uploaded correctly. Mr. DeWitt explained that
FRWDB staff updated key processes for the adult/youth programs at the beginning of PY
2018-2019 to better adjust to CalJOBS.

TUTUNJIAN/VASQUEZ —~ RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB ACCEPT THE THIRD
QUARTER PROVIDERS OF SERVICES’ MONITORING REPORT FOR PY 2018-2019.
(UNANIMOUS).

Third Quarter Providers of Services’ Customer Complaint Report for Program Year
2018-2019

Mr. DeWitt presented the Third Quarter Youth Customer Complaint Report for PY 2018-2019
for the Council's recommendation to the FRWDB. Mr. DeWitt reported that no youth program
complaints were received during the third quarter.

MARTINDALE/WATSON — RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB ACCEPT THE THIRD
QUARTER YOUTH CUSTOMER COMPLAINT REPORT FOR PY 2018-2019 (UNANIMOUS).

Third Quarter Youth Demographics Reports for Program Year 2018-2019

Tim Giles, Deputy Director of Information Systems, FRWDB, presented the Third Quarter Youth
Demographics Reports for PY 2018-2019. Mr. Giles explained that the report was broken down
by enroliments based on gender, age, ethnicity and barriers to employment.




Council Member Tutunjian asked if there were any trends with the youth assessing FRWDB
services that are transgender, and how that is captured in the reports.

Mr. Giles explained that the application is always self-identification so anyone enroliing into the
program chooses how they identify themselves.
This was an information item.

9, Agenda Items for August 15, 2019, Meeting

None.

10. Meeting Feedback

Mr. Konczal made a correction that Brian Chambers is now a FRWDB Director and not a
Council Member.

The meeting was adjourned at 4.58 p.m.



AGENDA ITEM: 2

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 21, 2019

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Youth Council
FROM: Phyllis Stogbauer, Deputy Director of Program Services

SUBJECT: Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board Outstanding Achievement Awards

INFORMATION:

The Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board Outstanding Achievement Award for the Second
Quarter of Program Year 2019-2020 has been awarded to Matthew Zuniga.

A video presentation will be provided at the meeting.




AGENDA ITEM: 3

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 21, 2019
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
ACTION: igggﬁ_\ﬁEND TO

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 o Fresno, CA 93721 « (559} 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.frwdb.net

TO: Youth Council
FROM: Phyllis Stogbauer, Deputy Director of Program Setrvices

SUBJECT: Fourth Quarter Local Performance Results Report for Program Year 2018-2019

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the attached
Youth Program Providers of Services Local Performance Results Report for the Fourth Quarter of
Program Year (PY) 2018-2019.

REASON FOR RECOMNENDATION:

The FRWDB Joint Powers Agreement states, in part, that FRWDB staff shall fulfilt administrative
responsibilities as set forth in the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA), including the
administering of programs as described in the WIOA, as well as developing budgets and administrative
plans. Additional administrative responsibilities shall include assessing the performance and evaluating
the benefit, productivity, and impact of all programs funded under the WIOA, as amended or superseded,
and submitting progress reports. FRWDB staff will submit both upon request, but not less often than
every quarter.

Performance issues for each provider are provided below:

FEOC: Provider met performance goals for In-School Youth (ISY)/Out of Schoo! Youth (OSY) numbers
~ served, ISY/OSY Placements, and ISY/OSY Credential Rate. The ISY/OSY expenditures were below
plan.

ResCare: Provider met performance goals for ISY/OSY numbers served, ISY/OSY Placements, and
ISY/OSY Credential Rate. The 1SY/OSY expenditures were below plan.

Proteus, Inc.: Provider met performance goals for ISY/OSY numbers served, ISY/OSY expenditures,
[SY/OSY Placements, and ISY/OSY Credential Rate.

WHCCD: Provider met performance goals for OSY Credential Rates. ISY/OSY numbers served,
ISY/OSY expenditures, ISY/OSY Placements, and ISY Credential Rate were below plan.

Youth Offender Services {ResCare): Provider met performance goals for 1ISY/OSY numbers served,
ISY/OSY Placements, and ISY/OSY Credential Rate. The [SY/OSY expenditures were below plan.

Each Provider will present a performance report at the meeting.

ATTACHNENT:

Young Adult Services Providers of Services Local Performance Results Report for the Fourth Quarter of
Program Year 2018-2019



ATTACHMENT

S3DIAIDS JAPUBKO YINOA

[oOYDS 10 1IN0 [0OYDS U
%00L

ot ot

9s

€Le

Q2OHM
|O0Y3s O 1IN0

jooyas uj

¥ 40 | abey

[enyoy

*2U] ‘sn33Qid

|ooyas 0 IO

Jooyas uj

%€
|14

Z8
(4%

%LS . %S0

%96

LE
LE]

w997

Uejd m

jooyds jo InQ

ale)say

jooyos uj

nun Bunoenuod gamud Aq pesedaid

10

%56 SI [20S PaAIDs JaquInp 310N

2034

[oOYdS 1O INQ  |oOYdS U]

%20l

roe

%66

88

LSE

%STL %68

- 00T

00T
(49"

- 05T

- 00¢

- 0S¢

- 00¢g

0s€

SEE r

- 00v

61¥

- 0S¥

Jooyss joinQ m

|ooyas uj m

TLET -PaAISS [B10L

610Z aunr - gLoz AInp
6102-810Z 1ea A weiboid

}21351Q 953(|0D AHUNWWOD S|[IH IS9M - GIOHM

3U] ‘sna3jo.d - snajodd

SIDINIDS DIIOPIOM DIBISDY - DIBDSDY

uoIssILIWE) sauniloddQ ojwouod3 ousald - 3034

POAISS YINOA

s}|NSay 22UBULIOLRd [E20] 3}e(-0}-1e3A S99IAI8S }NpY BunoA,, 9aMmu4



¥ 40 Z abed nun Bunoenuod gamd Aq pasedad

‘%00T
03 %56 S! 95ued [203 sainjpuadxa aYL "sa4n3puadx3 [0OYDS-U| %SZ JO WNWIXEW B PUB S2INJPUSAXT [00YIS-J0-3N0 %S/ JO WNWIUIW € SJBPUBLU YOIM 910N
[enloy Ueid m
S22IALRS JAPUALQO YINOA aJJHM U] ‘snajold ale)say J03d

[00YdS JOINO  [OOYIS U] ||OOYIS 4O IN0  |OOYIS U] (|OOYISJOINO  [OOYIS U] (|oOYdS JO0INQ  |O0YIS U] ([00YIS JOINO  [O0YIS U|

%06 % %89 E

: %56 %96 9 9 %25
T — %89 6 %ot %16 6

821'c98

666268 000°00TS

A — 998'YELS s05'0pLS

Srr'zLLs

G8E68LS GLL'06LS 0000023

L06'052$

166'2.78 - 000'00£S

- 000'00%S
2981078
128128

- 00000SS

- 000°009$

0.8'169% - 00070028

05718 ;
951'092$ Y0L75L$

|jooyssjoinpm [ooydosS u|m - 000008

S9IN}Ipuadx3 [e10L sainjipuadx3 YyinoA

6L0Z aunr - gLoz AInp
6102-810Z 1e9A wesboid s}|NSay aJuew.iolad [B207 a}ed-0}-iea LSO2IAIRG JNpY BunoA,, 9amyd

11



¥ 30 ¢ abed

3un BunsenuoD gamud Aq paredaid

o
—
[ooWpsjonQm  [ooydssulm
S9JIAIBS 18PUALQ YINOoA A2JHM *ou| ‘snajodd 24B)S3Y . 2034
[ooYds Jo1nQ  [ooyas U] (jooydsioing  [ooYyds uj _oo.r_um Joing |jooyasu] (jooydsioing jooyosu] (jooyssioing  jooydas u|
%00
%0°0T
%0°0€
%0°0v
%0°0S
%E'98 %L LS %0709
%C'99 %0°0L
. . oA
%I0°LL %9'8L %0708
- %006 -
- %0°00T

%0°00T

uoileanp3 Jo juswAhojdwy
ul Juawiade|d Yinoa

%S°S9 Juswade|d

s|ecn

6L0Z aunr - gLoz Ainp
6L02-81L0Z 1ea A weiboid S}inNsSay soueLWIolIad |ED20T 9}e -03-1Ea A

%0°00T

.S92IAISG JNpY Bunoj,, aamud



¥ Jo ¥ abed yun Bunoenuod damud Aq pasedaid

13

Jooyds JoNOm  [ooydS U| m

S32INISS JOPUILO YINOA aJoHM *3u] ‘snajoud ale)say 2034

[o0YIS J0IN0  [OOYIS U] [|OOYISJOINO  |OOYIS Ul (|OOYSI0ING  [OOYIS Ul [[O0YISJOINQ  |O0YdS U] |[00YIS JOIN0  [O0YIS U]
%0°0 %00
%0°0T
0/0 %002
%0°0€
%007
%0°0S
o %009

%0°0L

%0°08

%1'Z8

%S'68 %168 ®0Le

oot - %0'001T

— o r e %S9 JUSLILIENY JO 33E341ED HUSWUIENY JO 9183131119]
5[eon ..._“_.50>

61L0Z aunr - gLoz Ainp
m_‘ONuerN mexf Em._mo._n_ mu_:wmm_ mo:m_.:._otmm _muo..._ mvmn_..o“_,..._mw> WSOJIAIRS “—__.:u< m::o>: m0>>m_n_



AGENDA ITEM: 4

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 21, 2019
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
ACTION: igggpﬁpﬂEND TO

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 » www.frwdb.net

TO: Youth Council
FROM: Phyllis Stogbauer, Deputy Director of Program Services

SUBJECT: First Quarter Local Performance Results Report for Program Year 2019-2020

RECOMMENDATION:
Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the attached
Youth Program Providers of Services Local Performance Results Report for the First Quarter of Program
Year (PY) 2019-2020.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The FRWDB Joint Powers Agreement states, in part, that FRWDB staff shall fulfill administrative
responsibilities as set forth in the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA), including the
administering of programs as described in the WIOA, as well as developing budgets and administrative
plans. Additional administrative responsibilities shall include assessing the performance and evaluating
the benefit, productivity, and impact of all programs funded under the WIOA, as amended or superseded,
and submitting progress reports. FRWDB staff will submit both upon request, but not less often than
every quarter.

Performance issues for each provider are provided below:

FEOC: Provider met performance goals for In-School Youth (ISY)/Out of School Youth (OSY) numbers
served, ISY/OSY Placements, and ISY/OSY Credential Rate. The ISY/OSY expenditures were below
plan. '

ResCare: Provider met performance goals for ISY/OSY numbers served, ISY/OSY Placements, and
ISY/OSY Credential Rate. The ISY/OSY expenditures were below plan.

Proteus, Inc.: Provider met performance goals for ISY/OSY numbers served, ISY/OSY Placements, and
ISY/OSY Credential Rate. The ISY/OSY expenditures were below plan.

WHCCD: Provider met performance goals for ISY/OSY Placements. ISY/OSY numbers served, 1ISY/OSY
expenditures and ISY/OSY Credential Rates were below plan.

Youth Offender Services (ResCare): Provider met performance goals for ISY/OSY numbers served,
ISY/OSY Placements, and ISY/OSY Credential Rate. The ISY/OSY expenditures were below plan.

Each Provider will present a performance report at the meeting.

ATTACHMENT:

Young Adult Services Providers of Services Local Performance Results Report for the First Quarter of
Program Year 2018-2020

14




ATTACHMENT

¥ Jo | abed nun Bunoesuod gamud Aq pasedaid %
’ e

9G6 S! |2OS panlas Jaquunp 910N

[en1oy uejd m
SIDINISS JSPUBLO YINOA addHM *au| ‘snajo.d ale)say 2034
[ooydsjoIng  jooYdIS U (jOOYdSI0INC |OOYdS Ul [|jooydsjoIng  [ooyds U] |jocydsijoIng  |ooydsu] (jooydsioIng  |00yas Ul
- = 0
%£9 %18 . %60} ..\osi %ELL %8kl il o)
T¢C
9¢ 62
- o [ O
1s /5
T8 = vt
- 00T
T¢T
ZeT - 0ST
- 00¢
gee
414
SL¢

- 00¢€

[ooyssjoing =  |ooydsu] m 10143510 9881|100 AjUNWIWOD S||IH 1S3 - AJDHM
"3U| ‘sNd10.d - SNBI0I

€56 -POAISS [BI0L SOIAIS 9DJOLIOM BIBDSIY - 24EDSDY
UOISSIWWOD saiunuoddQ 21wouo23 ousald - 2034

POAIDS YINOoA

610z sequaydeg - 610z AInp
0202-6102 4e9A weiboid

S}InSay 23UBWIOUS [E207] 8}e(-0}-1B3A ,S991MI8S }INpY Buno,,, 9amy4d



¥ 40 g abed yun Buioesue) gamyA Aq pasedald
[da)
=

‘%00T
0} %56 S1 25ue. |203 sainyipuadxa ayL "sednjipuadx3 [00YIS-U| %SZ JO WNWIXEW B pue sainjipuadxy [00YIS-§0-3N0 %S/ 4O WNWIUIW B S91Bpuel YOIM 210N
jenyay uejd m
SO2IAISS J2PUAYQO YINOoA addoHM *2U| ‘snajodd ale)say | 3034

[ooyss jong  [ooYyds uj

jooyds JoINQ  [0OYIS U] |[OOYDS JOINQ  [OOYIS U] [[OOYISJOINQ  [OOYIS U] (|OOYIS JoINQ  |00YIS U|

<4
%08 %08 w68 %16 %P6 %16 %18 %18
VIVLLS sge'zLs
84028
th mw& .vco.mmw N_‘m.omm
v 99'r¥s 000°0S$
$90'25% " PSLOSS cgices 161'SS8

166'698 2

6LL'9L
- 000‘00TS

6920118
8ra'szL$
- 000‘0STS$
£2r'eLLS
- 000°00Z$
966'9028
8092228 88,0228
0,

%02 L 000'0STS

looyssjonQom |ooyds Ul |

saln}ipuadxj |eiol

sain}ipuadx3y YynoA

610z Jequadag - gLOZ AIne
0202-610¢ 1e3A Em._mo._n_ S}insay SJUueUWLIOlISd [EJ0T] Qe -0j}-dea A LS2VIAISS JNPY m==o>.. ama4



¥ 4o ¢ sbed hun Bunoesuo) gamud Aq pasedaid

[ooYdS J0INO W  [00YdS Ul W

SS2IAISS JAPURLO YINOA ad’dHM *2U] ‘sna30dd aie)say 2034

[o0YdSJ0IN0  [oOYdS U] ([OOYISJOINO  [OOYDS U] ([OOYIS JOINQ  |OOYIS U] (JOOYIS JOING  [OOYIS U] |[OOYdS JOINQ  [OOYIS U|

%0°0
%00
%0°0T
0/0 %0°0C
%0°0€
%0°0%

%0°0S

%0°09

%0°0L

%0°08

%S8'v8 %0°06

%6'88

%0°00T
%000T : %0°00T %0°00T %0001

%S°S9 JusW0e|d uoneosnp3 1o HC@E\'O_QEN
— ul JUBWIAIE|d YINOA

6102 1oquadag - 6L0Z AInp
020Z-610¢ 19 A Wweiboigd S}1INS3Y 2JUBUWLIOLISd [B20T 2)B(J-0}-1E3A A LS991A198 )npy Buno,, gamyd

11



¥ 0 ¢ 9bed yun Bunoenuod gamuld Aq paiedaid

[ooYds J0INO ™ [0OYdS Ul m

S32IAJIS J9PUBHQ YINOA AJIHM "2U] ‘snajoid aie)say 2034

[00Y2S403N0  JOOYIS Ul [|OOYISJOINO  [0OYIS Ul [|OOYISJOINQ  |OOYIS Ul [|O0YIS JOINO  [0OYIS U] |[00YIS JOIND  |OOYDS U]

%0

0/0

%8 LL

%0°00T %0°00T %0°00T 9%0°00T %0°00T

== o on = %59 JUSWUIBLY JO 31D H.F_UECMWH.“_.< h.o WHWU_“_._“_LQU
s[eon YINOA

6102 Jequaidag - 6L0Z AInp

%00

%0°0T

%0°0¢

%0°0€

%0°0%

%0°0S

%0°09

%0°0L

%008

%006

%0°00T

oe]
o

020Z-610Z 4ea A weiboig S)|nssy 9ouewWIOMad [E20T 3)B(g-0]-IEaA .S99IAISS ) NpY BunoA,, 9amMmy4



AGENDA ITEM: 5

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 21, 2019
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
ACTION: - EEgggﬂ_:‘_WEND TO

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 e (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « www frwdb.net

TO: Youth Council
FROM: Stephen DeWitt, Quality Systems Manager

SUBJECT: Fourth Quarter Youth Satisfaction Report for Program Year 2018-2019

RECCMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the Fourth Quarter
Youth Program Satisfaction Report for Program Year (PY) 2018-2018.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The FRWDB Joint Powers Agreement states, in part, that FRWDB staff shall fulfill administrative
responsibilities as set forth in the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA), including the
administering of programs as described in the WIOA, as well as developing budgets plans. Additional
administrative responsibilities shall include assessing the performance and evaluating the benefit,
productivity, and impact of all programs funded under the WIOA, as amended or superseded, and
submitting progress reports.

As part of this responsibility, FRWDB staff has implemented the Youth Program Satisfaction process and
data collection system. The FRWDB’s sub-contracted providers of services submit their data to staff on a
monthly basis. The data is aggregated, analyzed and reviewed on a quarterly basis and reported to this
Council.

FRWDB staff work with service providers to improve the processes used to increase the satisfaction level
with our youth and young adult participants. These improvements are based on data collected through
these satisfaction surveys, monitoring reviews, complaints and monthly operations meetings between
providers and FRWDB staff.

ATTACHMENT:

Youth Program Satisfaction Report for the Fourth Quarter of PY 2018-2018

18



ATTACHMENT

‘Juswhodws Buunoss pue ewo|dip Aw 126 o) woddns sy} oy [npjuey) Ausa JuaswAhojdws Buileb pue jooyos Buinuiuod Joj poddns Joy
4els sy 01 noA yuey; ‘weiboid sy} Jo 10adse Auans ano| | ‘Buiyifue abueyd juop 'qol e 196 0} Aem Jaises ue sem a1ay) ysim isnl | ‘4 Joapued
sem papels | qol sy} saA | aAleoal 0} pasu Auo | 1ey: pjol Buiaq sieioaidde | (Bupiiom Lels 0} papasu juswabelnoous sy} paaiedal |

:sjuaWWoy Juedionied

%9°.6 21y asuodsay Aaning
191 paso|D sjuedioied
cal paAleIay shkanng
anjen asuodsay
(paysnes Ajpwaaixl) ¢ (paysnes) g (lesanaN) g (paysnessia) T
: - %0
%T %1
Sne %2 T 000000 | o1
s
@
s
u
%0z
d
S
o
d
o,
%0€ 3
]
3l
%LE u
BAE % E %0t 5
S0P 01 JUBM NOA 3JOM JO puly 3JBYM 1IN0 24nB1y noA djoy weldocid YinoA a2yl pig (s m ]
Jqol e dooy pue 198 Jo/pue 4
uUCIEINP3 JNOA INUITUCD 0} PI3U NOA S|IBS 94l YIm noA apiroid weltSold YInoA 9yl pid (rm °
d
TS5 Il pue SUIPEsT IROA SACTA W AOA d[oy Weigolid (InoA s pia (e = | %#0S
%ZS . :
#ES dwetSoad ayi ul awn 1noA Supnp nid|ay J4e1s 24yl SepA (2 m
Ene %9 vy
SNOoA 01 |nid|ay sem wesdold YinoA a2yl @23 noAog (T m
%09

610Z — 8L0Z JeoA weiboid 10} Joday uonoesnes Jawoysny YnoA JsUenp yunod

20



AGENDA ITEM: 6

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 21, 2019
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
ACTION: RECOMMEND TO
ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100  Fax (559)\490-7199 +» www frwdb.net

TO: Youth Council
FROM: Stephen DeWitt, Quality Systems Manager

SUBJECT: First Quarter Youth Satisfaction Report for Program Year 2019-2020

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regibnal Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the First Quarter
Youth Program Satisfaction Report for Program Year (PY) 2019-2020.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The FRWDB Joint Powers Agreement states, in part, that FRWDB staff shall fulfill administrative
responsibilities as set forth in the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA)}, including the
administering of programs as described in the WIOA, as well as developing budgets pians. Additional
administrative responsibilities shall include assessing the performance and evaluating the benefit,
productivity, and impact of all programs funded under the WIOA, as amended or superseded, and
submitting progress reports.

As part of this responsibility, FRWDB staff has implemented the Youth Program Satisfaction process and
data collection system. The FRWDB’s sub-contracted providers of services submit their data to staff on a
monthly basis. The data is aggregated, analyzed and reviewed on a quarterly basis and reported to this
Council.

FRWDB staff work with service providers to improve the processes used to increase the satisfaction level
with our youth and young adult participants. These improvements are based on data coliected through
these satisfaction surveys, monitoring reviews, complaints and monthly operations meetings between
providers and FRWDB staff.

ATTACHMENT:

Youth Program Satisfaction Report for the First Quarter of PY 2019-2020

21



ATTACHMENT

"paAIadal | uoddns pue UoBAIIOW Y] pue Jo[asunod Auw yum Buijiom pakolus | (Buo| ool sexel |elioyn (Buiyy e abueyo Juop ‘paaisdal
S90IAISS BUj} Jo} Inpjueyl Alaa (pakojdwa mou We pue Apeal gol sweosaq ‘ewoldip Aw paaiesal | ‘bwoddns pue asuepinb auj Joj [npjueyy Aiea
we | ‘papasu sabueyo ou ‘suiyoew sy00 B pasu uswhoidws Buipul pue [0oyds yum aw pajsisse pue |nidisy Aisa sem weiboid sy

:sjusWWoy juedionied

%2 Ll aley asuodsey AeANg
181 peso|Q suedioned
0cl paAledsy w>m>._:w
(palsnes Alpwaaix3) ¢ (paysnes) € (lenananN) z (paysnessia) T
< = %0
%T BT o PO %0
3ne 9 8
= %0T
%02
%0¢E
o4ze %0¢€ %IE
3ne % <°62 Sne % 89T %0t
%0S
%09
i %0L
Z0p OF JUBM NOA SJ0M JO pubj 1B4mM 1no aindiy noA djoy wesdoid yainoA aya pig (g =
Sne % es Jqofl e dooy pue 198 Jo/pue
U01IBINPA JNOA 2NUIIUOD 01 PRaU NOA S[|BIS @Yl Yim noA apirocad weadodd Yinos a2yl pid (v m
%08
£SIIPIs yrew pue Sujpeas anoA aaoisdwit noA djay weladoud yinoA 24yi pig (€m
swesSoud ay3 U suy anoA Buunp |nydisy ygeasesuasem (zm | o0
£NOA 03 |njd|ay sem wesSoud YinoA 2yl |99 noAoq (T m
%00T

0Z0Z — 61.0Z 1894 Wweiboid 10} t,oaom_ uooeISIES JAWO0ISND YINOA Jopeny 3siid

22



AGENDA ITEM: 7

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE:  November 21, 2019
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
AGTION: RECOMMEND TO

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 » (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 ¢ www.frwdb.net

TO: Youth Council
FROM: Stephen DeWitt, Quality Systems Manager

SUBJECT: Fourth Quarter Providers of Services’ Monitoring Report for Program Year 2018-2019

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the following
Providers of Services’ Monitoring Report for the Fourth Quarter of Program Year 2018-2019,

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

FRWDB staff conducts programmatic and fiscal monitoring of all contracts to ensure compliance with
federal, state and local regulations and/or policies. The attached is an overview of the Youth contracts
that were monitored during the period of April 1, 2019, through June 30, 2019.

ATTACHMENT:

Youth Providers of Services’ Monitoring Report Fourth Quarter, Program Year 2018-2019

23



ATTACHMENT

Youth Providers of Services Monitoring Report
Fourth Quarter, Program Year 2018-2019

Program Nonitoring:

Program monitoring of the following sub-recipients was completed during the fourth quarter:

Sub-Recipient

Contract #(s)

Results

West Hills Community College District

PY 18-19

390

1) Use of obsolete form

2) Youth Assessment documentation
issues, ~

3} individual Service Plan issues.
One (1) finding closed, Two (2)
findings conditionally closed

pending results from monthly
follow-up reviews.

Fresno Economic Opportunities Commission

PY 18-19

310

1) Selective Service documentation
issues

2) Youth Work Based l.earning
documentation issues

3) Service Code Use issues
4) Use of obsolete form.

Three (3) findings closed, One (1)
finding conditionally closed,
pending next annual review.

Proteus, Inc.
PY 18-19

333

1) Use of obsolete form (Two (2)
different forms})

2) Youth Work Based Learning
documentation issues

3) Supportive Services
documentation issues

4) Objective Assessment issues
All Findings Closed

Program monitoring of the following sub-recipients was in process at the end of the fourth quarter: None

Fiscal Monitoring:

Fiscal monitoring of the following sub-recipients was completed during the fourth quarter:

Sub-Recipient Contract #(s) Results
Proteus, Inc. 333 1) Missing E_ligibility supporting
documentation.

PY 18-19 Fiscal Annual Review

Documentation subsectuently
provided; Finding closed.

West Hilis Community College District

PY 18-19 Fiscal Annual Review

390

1} Work Experience paperwork
issues.

All issues closed

Fiscal monitoring of the following sub-recipients was in process af the end of the fourth quarter: None

24



AGENDA ITEM: 8

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 21, 2019
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
ACTION: RECOMMEND TO
ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suile 208 o Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 480-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.frwdb.net

TO: Youth Council
FROM: Stephen DeWitt, Quality Systems Manager

SUBJECT: First Quarter Providers of Services’ Monitoring Report for Program Year 2019-2020

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the following
Providers of Services’ Monitoring Report for the First Quarter of Program Year 2019-2020.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

FRWDB staff conducts programmatic and fiscal monitoring of all contracts to ensure compliance with
federal, state and local regulations and/or policies. The attached is an overview of the Youth contracts
that were monitored during the period of July 1, 2019, through September 30, 2019.

ATTACHMENT:

~ Youth Providers of Services’ Monitoring Report First Quarter, Program Year 2019-2020



ATTACHMENT

Youth Providers of Services Monitoring Report
First Quarter, Program Year 2019-2020

Program Monitoring:

Program monitoring of the following sub-recipients was completed during the first quarter. None

Program monitoring of the following sub-recipients was in process at the end of the first quarter:

Sub-Recipient : Contract #(s)

ResCare Workforce Services
PY 19-20

320

Fiscal Monitoring:
Fiscal monitoring of the following sub-recipients was completed during the first quarter:

Sub-Recipient Contract #(s) Results

ResCare Workforce Services

PY 18-19 Fiscal Close Out 320, 324 No Findings

Fresno Economic Opportunities Commission

PY 18-19 Fiscal Close Out 310 No Findings

Fiscal monitoring of the following sub-recipients was in process at the end of the first quarter:

Sub-Recipient Contract #(s)

Proteus, Inc. 333
PY 18-19 Fiscal Close Out

26



AGENDA ITEM:

FRESNO REGIONAL

9

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MEETING DATE:

November 21, 2019

ACTION:

RECOMMEND TO
ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 83721 « (559) 490-7100 » Fax (559) 480-7199 « www.frwdb.net

TO: Youth Council

FROM: Stephen DeWitt, Quality Systems Manager

SUBJECT: Fourth Quarter Providers of Services’ Customer Complaint Report for Program Year
2018- 2019

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the followmg
Youth Customer Complaint Report for the Fourth Quarter of Program Year (PY) 2018-2019.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Under the FRWDB Joint Powers Agreement, the FRWDB develops and manages systems to hear and
resolve grievances brought by participants, vendors, or other interested parties, and to prowde quarterly

reports to the FRWDB regarding such grievances.

No Youth program complaints were received during the Fourth Quarter of PY 2018-2019.

27



AGENDA ITEM: 10

FRESNO REGIONAL

. MEETING DATE: November 21, 2019
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
ACTION: Eggggﬂ_:_\ﬂEND TO

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (659) 490-7199 « www.frwdb.net

TO: Youth Council

FROM: Stephen DeWitt, Quality Systems Manager

SUBJECT: First Quarter Providers of Services' Customer Complaint Report for Program Year
2019-2020

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the following
Youth Customer Complaint Report for the First Quarter of Program Year (PY) 2019-2020.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Under the FRWDB Joint Powers Agreement, the FRWDB develops and manages systems to hear and
resolve grievances brought by participants, vendors, or other interested parties, and to provide quarterly
reports to the FRWDB regarding such grievances.

No Youth program complaints were received during the First Quarter of PY 2019-2020.

28



AGENDA ITEM: 11

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MEETING DATE: November 21, 2019

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7189 « www.frwdb.net

TO: Youth Council
FROM: Tim Giles, Deputy Director of Information Technology

SUBJECT: Fourth Quarter Youth Demographics Reports for Program Year 2018-2019

INFORMATION:

Per the Youth Council's direction, the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) staff
provides cumulative quarterly reports of various demographics for the FRWDB'’s youth enroliments.
Attached are the reports for the Fourth Quarter of Program Year 2018-2019.

ATTACHMENT.:

Youth Demographics Fourth Quarter, Program Year 2018-2019

28




Fresno Regional WD

All Youth
One System

Youth Demographics
Fourth Quarter, Program Year 2018-2019

Youth Enrollments
Total - 1367

Male
1637 (46.6%
Female _". (46:6)
730 (53.4%)
A

Youth Ages
Total - 1367

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems -

Paga 10f4

ATTACHMENT

03JUL19

30



2l

All Youth Youth Demographics
One System Fourth Quarter, Program Year 2018-2019

Youth Ethnicity
Total - 1399 (32 Mutiple Ethnicity)

American Indian
34 (2.4%)

Black/African

%,
g American

1§ A T/ 221 (15.8%)
" — -‘\
| No Response ) Hawalian/Other

| 899 (64.3%) N J’\ Pacific Islander
\ Caucasian 4(0.3%)

Of Hispanic Origin
694

(50.8% of 1367 enroliments) 20 9%

Youth Public Assistance
Total - 1367

TANF - Temporary Assistance for Needy Families
GA - General Assistance, RCA - Refugee Cash Assistance, SSI - Supplemental Security Income

Ul - Unemployment Insurance

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems Page2of 4 09JuUL19



4

All Youth Youth Demographics
One System Fourth Quarter, Program Year 2018-2019

Youth Barriers
Total - 1367

0.1% 10.5% |

Additlonal Assistance Barrlers

. Is at risk of dropping out of school
. Gang Involved
. Has experienced recent traumatic events, is a victim of abuse, or resides in an abusive environment
. Has completed a substance abuse program
. Poor Employment History (Older Youth ONLY)
. Family Barriers (any one of the following):
a. Has a family history of long term unemployment;
b. During the past two years, parents/guardians have been unable to find
and maintain full time stable employment;
¢. Has a family history of long-term public assistance
7. Resides in a non-traditional family setting (any one of the following):
a. Being raised in a single parent household, without access to the financial
and parenting support of another adult in the home;
b. Being raised by a guardian, relative or non-parent responsible for youth's care;
¢. Parent is currently in jail or in prison or has been in jail orin prison for
six months of the past two years

DB WN -

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems Page3of4

09JUL19

32



(=

All Youth
One System

Youth Demographics
Fourth Quarter, Program Year 2018-2019

i

05, Compulsory
School Age
28 (2.0%)

0S, HS Grad
714 (52.3%)

Youth Education
Total - 1367

Alternative school
a1 (3.0%)

Student, HS or Less
219 (16.0%)

Student, Attending
Post HS
9 (0.7%)

0S, HS Dropout
356 (26.0%)

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems

Page 4 of4

09JUL1®

33



AGENDA ITEM: 12

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MEETING DATE: November 21, 2019

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 ¢ Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.frwdb.net

TO: Youth Council
FROM: Tim Giles, Deputy Director of Information Technology

SUBJECT: First Quarter Youth Demographics Reports for Program Year 2019-2020

INFORMATION:

Per the Youth Council’s direction, the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) staff
provides cumulative quarterly reports of various demographics for the FRWDB'’s youth enroliments.
Attached are the reports for the First Quarter of Program Year 2019-2020.

ATTACHMENT:

Youth Demographics First Quarter, Program Year 2019-2020

34




ATTACHNMENT

4

Workforce Youth Demographics
., First Quarter, Program Year 2019-2020

Youth Enrollments
Total - 953

Youth Ages
Total - 953

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems Page 104 080CT19



4

v.??"ﬁé?’c‘;“‘" Youth Demographics
g A v First Quarter, Program Year 2019-2020

Youth Ethnicity
Total - 976 (23 Mutiple Ethnicity)

American Indian

Asian
25 (2.6%) 27 (2.8%)
Black/African
American

137 (14.0%)
No Respon_'se‘ | !;a\-\;.:lliz;n;m:iher
: —— \ 627(64.2%) \ acific Islander

Of Hispanic Origin X ( ) Eaucasian 5 (0.5%)
507 b 155 (15.9%)

(53.2% of 953 enrollments)

Youth Public Assistance
Total - 953

100% -
80%
60%
40%

20% -
0%

TANF - Temporary Assistance for Needy Families
GA - General Assistance, RCA - Refugee Cash Assistance, SSI - Supplemental Security Income

Ul - Unemployment Insurance

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems Page2of4



|4

wéﬂ?" orce : Youth Demographics
Yomg R Strvhes First Quarter, Program Year 2019-2020

Youth Barriers
Total - 953

90.8% g

Additional Asslstance Barrlers

1. Is at risk of dropping out of school
2. Gang Involved
3. Has experienced recent traumatic events, Is a victim of abuse, or resides in an abusive environment
4. Has completed a substance abuse program
5. Poor Employment History (Older Youth ONLY)
6. Family Barriers (any one of the following):
a. Has a family history of long term unemployment;
b. During the past two years, parents/guardians have been unable to find
and maintain full time stable employment;
¢. Has a family history of long-term public assistance
7. Resides in a non-traditional family selting (any one of the following):
a. Being raised in a single parent household, without access lo the financial
and parenting support of another adult in the home;
b. Being raised by a guardian, relative or non-parent responsible for youth's care;
c. Parent is currently in jail or in prison or has been in jail or in prison for
six months of the past two years

Prepared by FRWDB Infermation Systems Page 3 of 4 080CT19

37



o
»-F ,
FrroRepad W8
orce
Connection
Young Adult Services

[URPUS. e i

Youth Demographics
First Quarter, Program Year 2019-2020

School Age
12 (1.3%)

0§, HS Grad
492 (51.6%)

0S, Compulsory

Youth Education
Total - 953

Alternative school
40 (4.2%)

Student, HS or Less
156 (16.4%)

Student, Attending
Post HS
6 (0.6%)

0§, HS Dropout
247 (25.9%)

Prepared by FRWDB Informalion Systems

Pagedofd

030CT19

38



